
Have
Talks about possession, belongings or 
obligation to do something. Generally 

used with personal pronouns.

There is/are
Talks about thinks that exist. Not used 

with personal pronouns.

BE CAREFUL!!!!

When starting an afirmative sentence with the verb “have”, 
always use the pronoun “it”:

It has to rain today!



ALL POSSIBLE VERB TENSES WITH THE 
VERB “THERE TO BE”:

there is/are/was/were
PRESENT / PAST

there have/has/had been
PRESENT /PAST PERFECT

there is/are/was/were going to be
FUTURE (with going to)

there will/would / can / could / may / might /
must / should be

MODALS

there will have been
FUTURE PERFECT

there will/would/can/could/
may/ might/should have been

MODAL PERFECT





•Não há o que fazer!
 

•Não tenho nada com isso!
 

•Algo tem que ser feito.
 

•Tem que ser assim!
 

•Tem um problema pra resolver!
 

•Você tem um problema pra resolver!
 

CHANGE THESE SENTENCES TO ENGLISH:

THERE ISN’T WHAT TO DO!

I HAVE NOTHING TO DO WITH IT!

SOMETHING HAS TO BE DONE!

IT HAS TO BE LIKE THIS!

THERE’S A PROBLEM TO SOLVE!

YOU HAVE A PROBLEM TO SOLVE!



•Não tem nada aqui!
 
Ela teve que ir embora!
 

•Não sei o que tinha lá!
 
Se você tivesse visto!
 

•Se tivesse alguém lá!
• 
•Você terá que ir comigo!

 

CHANGE THESE SENTENCES TO ENGLISH:

THERE IS NOTHING HERE!

SHE HAD TO GO 
AWAY!
I DON’T KNOW WHAT THERE WAS THERE!

IF YOU HAD SEEN IT!

IF THERE WAS SOMEBODY THERE!

YOU’LL HAVE TO GO WITH ME!



CHANGE THESE SENTENCES TO ENGLISH:

•Terá alguém lá pra falar com você!
 

•Se tiver alguma coisa errada você vai ver!
 

•Se você tiver algum problema, fale comigo!

•Espero que tenha o que fazer!

•Você tem muito que fazer!

THERE WILL BE SOMEBODY THERE TO TALK TO YOU!

IF THERE IS ANYTHING WRONH, YOU’LL SEE!

IF YOU HAVE ANY PROBLEMS, TALK TO ME!

I HOPE THERE IS WHAT TO DO!

YOU HAVE A LOT TO DO!


